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Gary Worley

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Shelby Whitley <SWhitiey@kirby-smith.com>
Friday, April 22, 2022 3:06 PM

Gary Worley
Roller Bid

Gary-

I have our bid ready for the roller we discussed but cannot find the email to send it to anywhere on the website. Can
send it directly to you?

Shelby Whitley
Governmental Territory Manager

Kirby Smith Machinery, Inc.
P: 432-333-7000 M: 432-241-2915

E: SWhitlev@Kirbv-Smith.com

W: www.Klrby-Smith.com



Gary Worley

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Attachments:

Shelby Whitley <SWhitley@kirby-smith.com>
Friday, April 22, 2022 3:34 PM
Gary Worley

Pneumatic Roller Bid

Brown County Roller Proposal.pdf

Gary-

Please see the attached proposal for the roller we discussed at the Commissioners Conference. This unit is currently out
of our Abilene store so delivery should be fairly easy. If you have any questions please feel free to call me at any time.
We appreciate the opportunity and I look forward to earning your business.

Shelby Whitley
Governmental Territory Manager
Kirby Smith Machinery, Inc.
P: 432-333-7000 M: 432-241-2915

E: SWhitlev@Kirbv-Smith.com

W: www.Klrby-Smith.com



The Authority in Cmstniction,
Paving and Crane Equipment

www.kirby-sinith.com

04/22/2022

Quote#: swhitley-1253

Gary Worley
BROWN COUNTY POT 1

Courthouse

200 South Broadway Ste 106
Brownwood, TX 76801

Dear Gary Worley:

We are pleased to quote the following for your consideration:

HAMM GRW280i-25 2018 model w/ 600 hours, Unit # HA18025, S/N H2440031.

The following Factory and Dealer Options are included in the package:

GRW280I-25

Machine with 25 tn. sh. weight,
Hydraulics package for options
Front and rear axie brake

1 set of wheels with smooth tires

Brush scraper, foidable
Standard paint (RAL + RAL 7015)
Version with CE conformity
Warning labels according to ANSI
Display of units of measure, US system of measurem
Additional printed circuit board
Rigid ROPS
Driver seat in black imitation leather

Steering unit, standard
Multifunction armrest, right, foidable
Steering column with comfort exit and tiltable das
Seat-operating unit, adjustable sidewasy and rotat
Lighting package as per road traffic regulations
Version without anti-slip control
Backrest extension for driver's seat

Plastic protective roof on ROPS
Back-up alarm
Preparation for working lights or rotating beacon
Lunchbox holder

Guard rail on maintance platform
Seat-length adjustment
Access step to fill water tank, folding

Standard Equipment Details:

GRW 2801-25 Rubber-wheeled roller
> Simple ballast design
> Spacious cab > Self-explanatory display
> Simple access for service and maintenance work > Transport height below 3 meters
> Optimum visibility, view of tire's outer edges > Adjustable driver seat, swivels +/- 90°
Max. working width - 82,05 In
Operating weight with cab - 49954,27 lbs
Axle load, front/rear - 26592,3/23361,97 lbs
Load per tire, front/rear - 6648,07/5840,49 lbs
Power rat. ISO 14396, - 85,0/115,6/2300 kW/PS/rpm

'Subject to all applicable taxes. 'This proposal Is good for 30 days & subject to availability. '*

www.kirbv-sinith.com 1 888-861-0219
Oklahoma City * Tulsa * McAlester * Dallas * Fort Worth Abilene * Amarillo * Lubhock * Odessa * Waco * St. Louis * Kansas City



BY.

The Authority in Construction,
Paving and Crane Equipment

www.kirfoy-smitti.com

Specifications:
GRW 280i-25 Rubber-wheeled roller

single pump, ready
braking system, single circuit
Tire set with smooth tread, HAMM
with scraper brushes
sliding operator's seat console
Diesel engine
standard color (RAL 2004 + RAL 7015)
ROPS, rigid
does not have CE conformity
Waming sign, ANSI
Fittings cover with shutoff device
Driver seat, black imitation leather
lighting, StVZO

Hydraulic oil
Drive lever with comfort armrest on both sides

Metal protective roof
back-up alarm
Preparation for spotlight and/or rotating beacon
PARTS and MORE catalog, English
Parts and More Compact, English
Speed gauge in mph
Temperature gauge in °F
Pressure gauge in psi

To be purchased through BuyBoard. Contract # 597-19
New net selling price is $$128,265.00.

Price Complete: $128,265.00

We believe the equipment as quoted will exceed your expectations. On behalf of Kirby-Smith Machinery, Inc., thank you for the
opportunity to quote Hamm machinery.

Sincerely,

Shelby Whitley
Governmental Territory Manager
432-333-7000

swhitley@kirby-smith.com

*Subject to all applicable taxes. 'This proposal Is good for 30 days & subject to availability. '*
www.klrbv-smlth.com | 888-861-0219

Oklahoma City * Tulsa * Dallas * Fort Worth * Abilene * Amarlllo * Lubbock * Odessa St. Louis * Kansas City


